Subject:McDill Pond Survey Map 2015

Date: Tue, 26 May 2015 10:20:21 -0700

From: hdhiii@schmidtsaguatic.com

To: Scott Provost <scott.provost@wisconsin.gov>

CC: Clifford Schmidt <cliff@schmidts-aquatic.com>, Hamilton Harvey
<hdhiii@schmidtsaguatic.com>, Jack Negaard <jnegaard@charter.net>

Scott,

Cliff and | completed the survey of McDill Pond. Per the attached map, the red area is from the fall 2014,
and the yellow area is the proposed 40 acre treatment for 2015.

We will be awaiting your approval for treatment on 5/27/2015.
Thank You,

Hamilton Harvey

Schmidt's Aquatic

M (920) 980-9190
F (920) 455-7706
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